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June 28, 2022 
 
 
NMOCD 
1220 South Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
 
Via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested 
And email: rob.jackson@state.nm.us 
 
 
Re:  Chaparral 14 Federal Com #1 (API: 30-015-34038) P&A Postpone Request 
 
 
To whom it concerns: 
 
COG Operating LLC is the operator of the Chaparral 14 Federal Com #1 (API: 30-015-34038), located in 
Eddy County.  The OCD has imposed a plug and abandon deadline of July 1, 2022.  COG Operating LLC 
respectively requests the plug and abandonment deadline be postponed ninety (90) days to allow time to 
work a possible trade with Larry Scott at Lynx Petroleum Consultants Inc.  
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Jeff Stout at 
jeff.s.stout@conocophillips.com or (432) 818-1372. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
COG Operating LLC 
     
//Jeffrey S. Stout// 
 
Jeffrey S. Stout 
Staff Land Negotiator – NDB West 
 
 
 

Jeffrey S. Stout 
Staff Land Negotiator 
600 W. Illinois Avenue 
Midland, TX 79701 
Tel: 432-818-1372 



From: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD
To: Jackson, Rob , EMNRD
Cc: Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Chapparal 14 Fed Com 1 Plug and Abandonment Postponement Request
Date: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 7:20:16 AM

Good morning Rob,
 
Just an FYI, I think this is the one Justin, you and I discussed.
 
Thank You
 
Brandon Powell
(505) 320-0200
 

 
 "He who wishes to gain knowledge is wiser than he who thinks he has knowledge (unknown)"
 

From: Jackson, Rob , EMNRD <Rob.Jackson@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 7:15 AM
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>
Cc: Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD <Justin.Wrinkle@state.nm.us>; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD
<Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Chapparal 14 Fed Com 1 Plug and Abandonment Postponement Request
 
Gotcha. I’ll handle it.
 
Rob Jackson ● Compliance Officer - Supervisor
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive | Santa Fe, NM 87505
505.660.2501| rob.jackson@state.nm.us
 
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
 

From: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 4:07 PM
To: Jackson, Rob , EMNRD <Rob.Jackson@state.nm.us>
Cc: Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD <Justin.Wrinkle@state.nm.us>; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD
<Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Chapparal 14 Fed Com 1 Plug and Abandonment Postponement Request
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Rob,
 
It looks like this well is under an ACOI, but the attached letter states that the Division is requiring
COG to plug the well by 7/1/2022. Do you know what the story is here and whether this letter is for
you or if the plugging requirement originated with engineering or perhaps legal?
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Roush, Ashley A <Ashley.A.Roush@conocophillips.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 3:11 PM
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>
Cc: Stout, Jeff S <Jeff.S.Stout@conocophillips.com>; larry.scott@nmoilpatch.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Chapparal 14 Fed Com 1 Plug and Abandonment Postponement Request
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

All,
 
Please see the attached request for postponement of plug and abandonment operations of the
Chapparal 14 Federal Com #1. We really appreciate you reviewing this and please let us know if you
have any questions or need anything further.
 
Thank you,
 
Ashley Roush | DBWN Land Supervisor| ConocoPhillips
O: 432.818.2358| 600 West Illinois Ave., Midland, TX 79701
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